

Senior Web Developer specializing in Back-end development.

Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including PHP OOP, JavaScript, Python, MySQL, Dart. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

And Experienced **Mobile App Developer** who has a track record of success creating apps that are both well-received and commercially viable.

TAREK WAGIH SALAMA

Phone:

+20 111 146 1735

E-Mail:

tarekwagih43@gmail.com

Linkedin:

linkedin.com/in/tarek-wagih

GitHub:

github.com/tarekwagih43

Personal Skills

- Project management
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Self-Learner

Technical Skills

- Good Knowledge of CI/CD
- Agile Methodology
- GitHub and Git Technologies
- Professional Using IDEs
- Web Analytics and Webmaster Tools

Languages

Arabic English

Experience

05/2016 to now

Full Stack Web Developer - Nzamk, Minya Gov.

- Developing front-end website architecture.
- Developing back-end website applications.
- Creating servers and databases for functionality.
- Ensuring cross-platform optimization for mobile phones.
- Ensuring responsiveness of applications.
- Working alongside graphic designers for web design features.
- Seeing through a project from conception to finished product.
- Designing and developing APIs.
- Meeting both technical and consumer needs.

05/2018 to now

Mobile App Developer - Nzamk, Minya Gov.

- Ensure that all projects are delivered on-time, within scope and within budget.
- Cooperating with Product Owners, Designers, QA Testers, and other developers to create software that meets business goals
- Taking ownership of software delivery on-time, on-budget, and highquality delivery
- Being ready to work with a variety of clients corporate & startup companies, greenfield and legacy-code projects
- Being an advisor proposing and discussing solutions and being able to convince stakeholders to the best ideas
- Working with external contractors and overseeing their input to guarantee delivery of high-quality products

01/2022 to 06/2022

Part-Time Project Manager - PlumNetworks, San Diego, California.

- Ensure that all projects are delivered on-time, within scope and within budget.
- Develop a detailed project plan to monitor and track progress.
- Manage the relationship with clients.
- Meet with clients to take detailed ordering briefs and clarify specific requirements of each project.
- Track project performance, specifically to analyze the successful completion of short and long-term goals.
- Develop spreadsheets, diagrams and process maps to document needs.

Development Skills

- Laravel
- Flask
- react
- Node.js
- Express
- Vue.js

Design Skills

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Figma
- XD

Database Skills

- MySQL
- PostgreSQL
- SQLite
- Radis
- Firebase

Mobil Dev. Skills

- Flutter
- RESTful APIs
- GraphQL APIs
- GetX
- Riverpod

Server Administration

- CentOS
- Ubuntu
- Windows Server
- cPanel

Freelancer Flutter Developer.

- Design and develop high-volume, low-latency applications for mission-critical systems and delivering high-availability and performance
- Create well designed, testable, efficient code
- Participate in all phases of the development life-cycle
- Assist in the preparation and production of releases of software components
- Ensure designs are in compliance with specifications
- Investigate alternatives and technologies and present them for architectural review, in order to support continuous improvement

07/2019 to 02/2020

Back-End Web Developer - Takhayal, Minya Gov.

- Building and maintaining web applications
- Assessing the efficiency and speed of current applications
- Writing high-quality code
- Managing hosting environments
- QA testing
- Troubleshooting and debugging

Education

Student at The Higher Institute of Engineering and Technology,
Department of Communication and Computer Science. Expect graduation
(2022). 2015-2020

Certifications

Advanced Web Development, Nanodegree from Udacity.

Full Stack Development, Scholarship from the Egyptian Ministry of Communications.

Full Stack Development, Nanodegree from Udacity.

Front End Development, Nanodegree from Udacity.

Transmission Technology (Optical Fiber, SDH, DWDM) course from TelecomEgypt.

Basics of studio configuration and satellite communication system course from Radio and TV Institute.

CS50's Introduction to Computer Science, from Harvard University.

CS50's Programing with Python and JavaScript, from Harvard University.

Digital Marketing Basics, Nanodegree for Udacity.

Flutter Development Bootcamp with Dart from Udemy

Flutter & Firebase course from Udemy

Past Projects

- eurotrustcapital.com
- secure.eurotrustcapital.com
- lbdigital.lu
- enseval.com
- facture.oki.lu
- gdlcleaning.oki.lu
- chantier.oki.lu
- ionwater.id
- alkotoby.com
- forkinroad.com.au
- ekhadamat.com

Mobile Apps

- play.google.com/?id=com.nzamk.doctor
- play.google.com/?id=com.nzamk.hadaba
- play.google.com/?id=com.nzamk.thefirst
- play.google.com/?id=com.nzamk.scientist
- play.google.com/?id=com.trustcapital.tc

References

References available on request